



05/05/2015

TUV SUD BABT
Octagon House, Concorde Way
Segensworth Rd N, Fareham
PO15 5RL

Attention: Director of Certification

FCC ID: SGWIPS2007SSPM
IC: 11583A-IPS2007SSPM
Model: M5CDMA; M5GSM3G

We are requesting a Class II Permissive Change for our 400MHz and 13.56MHz antennas to co-locate them on a single printed circuit board for our previously certified M5 Single Space Parking Meter. Both our Bill of Materials and Schematic Diagrams are exactly with no changes being made other than a single PCB.

We are also requesting additional models to be added in the present certification. Models M5CDMA and M5GSM3G are identical to the original certified unit with the exception of the requested permissive change above. Each model uses different certified cellular module which is addressed using the certified module integration process (i.e. "Contains FCC ID: XXXXXX....").

Yours sincerely,

Gary Thomas

858-768-2401

Email:gary.thomas@ipsgroupinc.com